

Artemis Education
June External Newsletter
Celebrating Our Journey, Preparing for What's Ahead

Looking Back, Moving Forward

As the school year comes to an end, we're taking a moment to reflect — not just on milestones, but on the purpose and people behind them. Across our schools, it's been a term shaped by progress, possibility, and a shared commitment to doing things differently.

From new leadership to student-led sustainability, this month's update highlights the people, places, and projects that are helping shape the future of learning.

We invite you to read on to know more about our progress.

And to everyone celebrating, we wish you and your loved ones a peaceful and joyful **Eid Al Adha**.

2. Educational Leadership

Looking Ahead with Strength and Experience

The year ahead brings new energy to our leadership team.

We're excited to welcome **Dave Taylor** as Chief Operating Officer of Artemis Education. With years of experience leading high-performing education teams, Taylor joins us at a time of continued growth and momentum to ensure we continue to provide access to outstanding education in our key markets.

At The Lisbon International School, Inês Pinheiro joins as Business Manager. With two decades of experience, including ten years in educational development, she brings sharp operational insight and a clear focus on creating modern, high-impact learning environments.

We invite you to engage with them on LinkedIn. (Add links to their profiles here)

Commented [Mu1]: Here is Ines LinkedIn for more info
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/inespinheirotorres/>

3. Artemex

Expanding Learning Beyond the Classroom

Summer with Artemex

This summer, Artemis schools will host Artemex Summer Camps for children aged 4–12. Running from 16 August, camps will include multi-sport sessions, swimming, gymnastics, arts and crafts, and much more — all in a safe, inclusive, and joyful environment.

The goal is simple: to keep curiosity moving through fun, friendship, and creativity.

Adventure Camp at The Lisbon

In Lisbon, students took part in a dynamic Adventure Camp that brought the city to life. From climbing quarry walls and surfing Atlantic waves to capoeira and park-based challenges, every activity was designed to challenge, inspire, and connect. The camp focused on building essential skills—resilience, creativity, and collaboration—through real experiences.

4. Happenings at Artemis Schools

A Look Back at May Across the Group

At **ACS Doha**, families and staff gathered to welcome incoming Head of School **Dr Robert Jackson**. The community also came together to celebrate the Year 12 graduates — marking a meaningful milestone in their learning journeys.

The Lisbon hosted a Stakeholders Event on 8 May, offering a closer look at the school's vision and progress. Construction remains on track, and excitement continues to build ahead of its opening.

At **Queen's Qatar**, the newly opened **Queen's Sports Centre** is now operational — complete with gym, football pitch, padel court, and multi-sport areas. It's a space built for movement, wellbeing, and belonging.

Northview International School is preparing to launch its **high school programme** this coming August, starting with Grade 9. This marks a major step in delivering a complete, value-led academic pathway.

Jebel View International School, our latest addition, is coming soon to Oman. It's a new campus and an educational experience that reflects our long-term commitment to delivering high-quality education in the region.

5. The Artemis Promise

Application to the Artemis Promise Scholarship is now open at ACS International School in Doha. The scholarship provides 25% and 50% tuition awards based on academic excellence, leadership potential, and a commitment to service. Available for existing and new students entering Grades 4–11, the initiative embodies our mission to make outstanding education more accessible and to nurture the next generation of global citizens.

6. Work With Us

Partnership and Collaboration Opportunities

We welcome collaboration with organisations that share our values and strategic vision. If you are interested in working with Artemis Education, we'd love to connect.

Contact: andy.coomer@artemis-education.com

7. Stay Connected

Stay up to date with the latest from across the Artemis Education community—news, initiatives, and opportunities to get involved.

Website: <https://www.artemis-education.com/>

Email: lauren.fryer@artemis-education.com

Phone: +974 3384 0519

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/company/artemis-education>

- Commented [HH2]: @khaled Which contacts are to be included? Lauren's artemis email?
- Commented [Mu3R2]: updated